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From: Julie King
To: rembe@rembedesign.com; damian@insight.com
Cc: ametzger@cabq; Aranda, James M.; Webb, Robert L.; Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Martin Vigil; Carol Gladin; Ted Cloak; williegochiefs@yahoo.com
Subject: Safety Concerns on 16th St NW
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 12:07:12 PM

﻿﻿Good Morning,
Why are all your heavy trucks utilizing 16th St to access the building site? I believe heavy truck traffic is prohibited on 16th St; specifically non-residential vehicular access to and/or from 16th St is restricted. 16th St is narrow, with weight restrictions, and is residential. You all know this.

The other day we watched a very large dump truck attempting to make its way to the site, couldn’t make it thru because, as we’ve said all along, 16th St isn’t wide enough. He then proceeded to back his way down the street to Lomas and go around to the site; all while parents were also trying to park on 16th St to pick up/drop off their elementary aged children from Manzano Day School. And then there’s the 16th St residents also attempting to utilize our street, the street we live on. 
It’s a safety issue; an accident and injury waiting to happen. You all know this. 

So, why again are these 18 wheeler construction trucks, dump trucks, and all heavy equipment not accessing from Central? 16th St was never designed for this type of traffic. You all know this. 

Please let me hear from you. I appreciate your time. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Julie King
Homeowner 
305 16th St NW
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